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10/03/24 
 
TO: Bidders                                                                                                                                  
RE: The Salvation Army, Addendum #3 

Bidders Questions & Answers: 

1. Door 100 is an inswing door. Assuming the hardware is the "entry hardware set" 
- Panic devices do not work for inswing doors.? 

 
PFGA Answer: Please see updated drawings A-100 showing outswing door. 

 
2.  Door 114 - Vestibule door - What is the hardware? Is it a typical none-locking 

vestibule door?  
 
PFGA Answer:  Hardware door are not specified yet. please see spec. book 
allowance #2 
 
3. What are the widths of the windows, or should we just scale it?  
 

• PFGA Answer:  See updated drawing A-502, previous sent in addendum #2 
 
4. Specs call for narrow stile doors - Drawing show wider stile doors - What should 

we quote? 
 

• PFGA Answer: Please quote for wider stile doors. 
 
5. Are they looking for the glass to meet the windborne-Debris spec (088000-3 C.) 

Glass make-up as spec'd will not meet it. 
 
PFGA Answer: No, Windborne-Debris is not required. 
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